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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
Question 1: 
SRE Section 3.1.4 Integrity Provisions – Require Documentation and SRE 8 - Indicates the 
“Proponent must provide, as applicable,  

 Integrity Provisions – Required documentation - General Instructions 1 (GI1), 
Integrity Provisions – Proposal, section 3a; and  

 Integrity Provisions – Declaration of Convicted Offences - General instructions 1 
(GI1), Integrity Provisions – Proposal, section 3b”.  

This information cannot be found anywhere in the RFP. 
a. Can PWGSC please confirm what documentation is being requested, if this is 

applicable to this bid? 
b. If this is a form to be completed, please confirm where this can be found? 

 
Response 1: 
For Integrity Provisions – Proposal 3a, R1410T includes that the required documentation is 
described in this link (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html) in section 17, 
“Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or entering into a real property 
agreement.” 
 
For Integrity Provisions – Proposal 3b, the link to the declaration form is given in the SACC 
Manual Clause.  
(http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html) 
 
Question 2: 

SRE 2: Proposal Requirements, states Minimum font size – 11 point Times or equal.  
Please confirm Arial or Helvetica would be acceptable? 

 
Response 2: 
Fonts that are easily readable and are the same size or larger than 11 point Times will be 
accepted as equal.  Font size 11 in Arial, for example, is larger and would be accepted. 
 
Question 3: 
Could PSPC advise how should heritage conservation requirements be addressed in each of 
the deliverables in Stream 1? 
 
Response 3: 
Parliament Hill is a National Historic Site and the Precinct contains 28 federally designed and 
recognized heritage buildings. Heritage conservation expert will provide advisory services 
throughout the project and will input into project requirements, options development, draft and 
final master plans. The heritage conservation expert will lead the process with FHBRO and will 
be required to follow the Parks Canada’s Standards and Guidelines for the Conservation of 
Historic Places in Canada. Please also refer to page 52 of the Project Brief for a description of 
the relevant project requirement. 
 
Question 4: 
How do we access Annex C documents? 
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Response 4: 
Annex C documents will be made available to the successful proponent only. 
 
Question 5: 
‘Campus Information Model’: Is it possible to provide a clear definition and the expectations 
related to the BIM? 
 
Response 5: 
Please see Amendment 3, Response 30. 
 
Question 6: 
Does PWGSC use a real property or asset management software? (PB p. 9 of 201 
If so, which one, and should we plan to integrate with it?  
 
Response 6: 
Yes, however, these systems will be able to integrate with the format identified in Amendment 3, 
Response 30. 
 
Question 7: 
The goals and objectives related to the BIM and GIS are not clearly defined. According to which 
evaluation grid will the BIM and GIS services be assessed? (PB p.12 of 201)  
 
Response 7: 
Please see Amendment 3, Response 30. Please note that BIM and GIS services are not being 
assessed but effort related to the provision of these services needs to be costed and included in 
the fixed fee for Stream 1. 
 
Question 8: 
Within this mandate, will PWGSC be in a position to provide information in various formats on 
the different buildings and 3 study areas (PB p.14, 15 of 201): 

o Files in format ‘native’ or ‘ifc’ of the different buildings (BIM); 
o Point cloud or other surveys of the different sites and/or buildings; 
o Existing GIS data; 
o Drawings, sections, elevations, etc. of the different buildings; 
o Information on the geometry of the roadways and underground networks. 

Response 8: 
PWGSC will be sharing campus information in various formats, including BIM for several key 
buildings, GIS data (legal survey and linear infrastructure), terrain models, drawings, reports 
and point clouds. This information can be made available in interoperable formats as needed, 
and within reason. An opportunity to work through an information strategy will be documented 
within the Campus Information Model Execution Planning process.  
 
Question 9: 
In a number of places in the Project Brief, it is indicated that ‘PWGSC will confirm the format of 
the software’. In order to better evaluate the effort related to the deliverables, would it be 
possible to clarify in which formats the drawings, conception models and others should be 
produced and delivered? 
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Response 9: 
The successful proponent will work with PWGSC to reach an agreeable Execution Plan for the 
Campus Information Model and this will be the document wherein software processes and 
workflows can be discussed and agreed on. 
 
Question 10: 
Considering the important number of amendments issued in the last few days, would it be 
possible to extend the closing date in order to allow us to better evaluate the impact of this 
information on our proposal? 
 
Response 10:  
The Closing Date has been extended to October 4th 2018 in Amendment 8 for this reason. 
 
Question 11: 
What is study area for the underground concourse/tunnels in Stream 1 considering reference to 
several different segments in reference list provided with RFP? 
 
Response 11: 
The study area includes the Main Study Area and the Secondary Study Area as illustrated in 
Figure 1-Study Area on page 14 of the Project Brief. 
 


